

Banner #1

Table of Contents

DEMOGRAPHICS

- 1 Province:
 - 2 Respondent's Sex:
 - 3 Language of Interview:
 - 4 Census Metropolitan Area:
 - Sample Variable nb3:

DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

6 1A. What age group do you fall into?

ISSUES

7 1. Thinking about the federal election, of the following issues which is the one that you would most like the party leaders to address?

HEALTH CARE CHALLENGES

- 2. In the context of the federal election, how important is it that each of the party leaders is willing to address the health care challenges facing Canadians? Is it very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important?
 - 3. And how important is it that during the election campaign leaders of the federal parties present their plan to ensure that Canadians have a sustainable health care system that meets patient needs? Is it very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important?
- 4. No matter which party you support, if it fails to present a plan for the future of health care, how likely are you to vote for another party? Please indicate on a scale of 1 to 5 how likely you are to vote for another party with 1 being very unlikely and 5 being very likely.

HEALTH ACT

5. The federal government is the custodian of the Canada Health Act. The Canada Health Act ensures that Canadians, no matter where they live or their ability to pay can get access to medical treatment. Do you believe this role is very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important?

HEALTH CARE ACCORD

- 6. In 2004 the federal and provincial governments agreed on a health care accord that determined how much the federal government would contribute to the provincial health care systems. This agreement is set to expire in 2014. Please indicate whether you strongly agree, somewhat agree,
- somewhat disagree, or strongly disagree with the following statement: It is important that the leaders of the national parties commit to bringing provincial and territorial premiers together with the next prime minister, immediately after the election, to renegotiate the Health Accord that expires in 3 years.

HEALTH CARE INITIATIVES

- 7. IMPORTANT SUMMARY TABLE [Very/Somewhat important]
- 7. NOT IMPORTANT SUMMARY TABLE [Not very/Not at all important]

Ipsos Public Affairs April 8, 2011

FINAL DATA

- 7. Please tell me whether each of the following initiatives is very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important to you: 1) A program that will ensure that all Canadians have reasonable access to prescription drugs based on their need, not their ability to pay?
- 7. Please tell me whether each of the following initiatives is very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important to you: 2) A home care program that would allow patients to go back to their homes with the assistance of their family or friends,?
- 7. Please tell me whether each of the following initiatives is very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important to you: 3) A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home?

HEALTH CARE PROGRAMS

8. Of these three programs, which is the most important to you?

DEMOGRAPHICS

- 19 9. Do you consider yourself to be a:
- 20 10. What is the highest level of schooling that you have completed?
- 11. Can you please tell me your total household income for everyone in your household for the year 2010?
- 22 12. Which of the following best describes your employment status?
- 23 13. Are you single, married, widowed, separated, divorced or living common-law?

DEMOGRAPHICS

Province:

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		А	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L	M	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	727	727	0	0	0	0	361	366	237	294	195	47	124	270	284
Alberta	61%	100%	-	-	-	-	61%	60%	63%	62%	55%	54%	57%	62%	62%
		BCDE							J						
	212	0	212	0	0	0	103	109	60	79	73	17	41	77	76
Saskatchewan	18%	-	100%	-	-	-	17%	18%	16%	17%	21%	19%	19%	18%	17%
			ACDE												
	252	0	0	252	0	0	122	130	72	96	83	22	51	84	94
Manitoba	21%	-	-	100%	-	-	21%	21%	19%	20%	24%	25%	23%	19%	21%
				ABDE											
	8	0	0	0	8	0	4	4	3	4	2	1	1	3	3
Northwest Territories	1%	-	-	-	100%	-	1%	1%	1%	1%	0	2%	0	1%	1%
					ABCE										
	2	0	0	0	0	2	1	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Nunavut	0	-	-	-	-	100%	0	0	0	0	0	1%	0	0	0
						ABCD									

DEMOGRAPHICS

Respondent's Sex:

				REGION			GEN	NDER		AGE			EDUC	ATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L	M	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	591	361	103	122	4	1	591	0	189	237	165	47	100	204	238
Male	49%	50%	48%	48%	51%	51%	100%	-	50%	50%	47%	54%	46%	47%	52%
							G								
	610	366	109	130	4	1	0	610	185	237	188	41	117	231	220
Female	51%	50%	52%	52%	49%	49%	-	100%	50%	50%	53%	46%	54%	53%	48%
								F							

DEMOGRAPHICS

Language of Interview:

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	ATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	≺HS	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L	M	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	1201	727	212	252	8	2	591	610	374	474	353	87	217	435	457
English	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

DEMOGRAPHICS

Census Metropolitan Area:

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta A	Saskatchewa n B	Manitoba C	Northwest Territories	Nunavut E	Male F	Female G	18-34 H	35-54 I	55+ J	<hs K</hs 	HS L	Post Sec M	Univ N
Base: All respondents			J.		Б		'	J		'	3	IX.		101	11
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
Winning	152 13%	0	0	152 60%	0	0	74 13%	78 13%	41	59 12%	51 15%	7 8%	21	54 12%	68 15%
Winnipeg	13%	-	-		-	-	13%	13%	11%	12%	15%	8%	10%	12%	15%
	07	0	0	ABDE	_	0	44	40	_	40	44	0	-	40	
Brandon	27	0	0 -	27	0 -	0	11	16	5	12	11	3	7	12	5
Dianuon	2%	-	-	11%	-	-	2%	3%	1%	2%	3%	4%	3%	3%	1%
				ABDE				_							
Th	6	0	0	6	0	0	1	5	1	4	0	1	3	1	0
Thompson	0	-	-	2%	-	-	0	1%	0	1%	-	1%	2%	0	-
				AB								N	N		
	46	0	46	0	0	0	22	24	9	19	18	2	10	10	24
Regina	4%	-	22%	-	-	-	4%	4%	2%	4%	5%	2%	5%	2%	5%
			ACDE												М
	5	0	5	0	0	0	5	0	4	0	1	1	1	1	1
Yorkton	0	-	2%	-	-	-	1%	-	1%	-	0	1%	1%	0	0
			AC				G		I						
	2	0	2	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	2	0	0	0	2
Moose Jaw	0	-	1%	-	-	-	0	0	-	-	1%	-	-	-	1%
			Α												
	6	0	6	0	0	0	2	4	2	2	2	0	5	1	0
Swift Current	0	-	3%	-	-	-	0	1%	1%	0	0	-	2%	0	-
			AC										MN		
	55	0	55	0	0	0	31	24	22	13	20	4	5	18	28
Saskatoon	5%	-	26%	-	-	-	5%	4%	6%	3%	6%	5%	2%	4%	6%
			ACDE						I		1				L
	4	0	4	0	0	0	2	2	0	2	2	0	1	3	0
North Battleford	0	-	2%	-	-	-	0	0	-	0	0	-	0	1%	
			Α												
	6	0	6	0	0	0	4	2	2	3	1	2	2	2	0
Prince Albert	1%	-	3%	_	_	-	1%	0	1%	1%	0	2%	1%	0	-
			AC				.,,	_	.,,,	.,,		N	.,,	-	-
	3	0	3	0	0	0	3	0	0	3	0	0	0	2	1
Estevan	0	-	1%	-	-	-	0	-	-	1%	-	-	-	0	0
			Α							1,70		<u> </u>	1	†	
	13	13	0	0	0	0	5	8	4	2	7	2	4	4	4
Medicine Hat	1%	2%	-	-	-	-	1%	1%	1%	1%	2%	2%	2%	1%	1%
	.,,	C	1				.,,	.,,	.,,,	.,,	1		270	1	.,,,
	27	27	0	0	0	0	15	12	5	13	9	3	3	13	8
Lethbridge	2%	4%	-	-	-	-	3%	2%	1%	3%	3%	4%	1%	3%	2%
	2/0	BC	 		-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	570	270	1 /0	370	370	770	1 /0	570	270
	244	244	0	0	0	0	118	127	72	106	66	6	36	77	124
Calgary	20%	34%	-	-	-	-	20%	21%	19%	22%	19%	7%	17%	18%	27%
Calgary	2070	BCDE	 	-	-	-	ZU70	Z 170	1370	ZZ-70	1370	1 70	17% K	18% K	KLM
	24	24	0	0	0	0	12	12	7	9	8	1	4	14	5
Red Deer															
Neu Deel	2%	3%	-	-	-	-	2%	2%	2%	2%	2%	1%	2%	3%	1%
		BC	_		-		•			4			_	_	
Common	2	2	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	0
Camrose	0	0	-	-	-	-	0	-	-	0	0	2%	-	-	-
												LMN			
Inene Public Affaire	232	232	0	0	0	0	116	117	86	83	63	18	34	80	100

Ipsos Public Affairs April 8, 2011 FINAL DATA

DEMOGRAPHICS

Census Metropolitan Area:

				REGION			GEN	NDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
Edmonton	19%	32%	-	-	-	-	20%	19%	23%	18%	18%	21%	15%	18%	22%
		BCDE													
	8	1	7	0	0	0	6	2	2	5	1	1	2	3	2
Lloydminster	1%	0	4%	-	-	-	1%	0	1%	1%	0	1%	1%	1%	0
			AC												
	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
Grand Centre	0	0	-	-	-	-	-	0	-	0	-	-	-	-	0
	8	8	0	0	0	0	7	1	3	3	2	0	1	5	1
Grande Prairie	1%	1%	-	-	-	-	1%	0	1%	1%	1%	-	1%	1%	0
	42	42	0	0	0	0	24	18	21	17	3	0	9	19	14
Wood Buffalo	3%	6%	-	-	-	-	4%	3%	6%	4%	1%	-	4%	4%	3%
		BCD							J	J					
	3	3	0	0	0	0	2	1	0	2	1	1	1	0	1
Wetaskiwin	0	0	-	-	-	-	0	0	-	1%	0	1%	0	-	0
												М			
	2	0	0	0	2	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	1
Yellowknife	0	-	-	-	29%	-	0	0	0	0	0	-	0	0	0
					ABCE										
	281	128	78	67	6	2	128	153	86	112	83	33	66	116	65
Not in a CMA/Unknown	23%	18%	37%	27%	71%	100%	22%	25%	23%	24%	23%	38%	30%	27%	14%
			AC	Α	ABC	ABCD						MN	N	N	

DEMOGRAPHICS

Sample Variable nb3:

				REGION			GEN	NDER		AGE			EDU	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L	М	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	60	60	0	0	0	0	30	30	14	22	24	7	9	27	16
06-AB South	5%	8%	-	-	-	-	5%	5%	4%	5%	7%	8%	4%	6%	4%
		BCDE													
	61	61	0	0	0	0	33	28	20	22	20	3	15	28	16
07-AB Central	5%	8%	-	-	-	-	6%	5%	5%	5%	6%	3%	7%	6%	3%
		BCDE													
	97	97	0	0	0	0	48	49	34	45	18	9	23	44	22
08-AB North	8%	13%	-	-	-	-	8%	8%	9%	10%	5%	10%	10%	10%	5%
		BCDE							J	J		N	N	N	
	261	261	0	0	0	0	128	133	78	116	67	8	40	84	128
09-AB Calgary	22%	36%	-	-	-	-	22%	22%	21%	25%	19%	9%	19%	19%	28%
		BCDE											K	K	KLM
	248	248	0	0	0	0	122	125	91	89	67	20	37	88	103
10-AB Edmonton	21%	34%	-	-	-	-	21%	21%	24%	19%	19%	23%	17%	20%	22%
		BCDE													
	39	0	39	0	0	0	15	24	7	18	13	3	10	19	6
11-SK South	3%	-	18%	-	-	-	3%	4%	2%	4%	4%	3%	5%	4%	1%
			ACDE										N	N	
	23	0	23	0	0	0	12	10	9	7	6	1	8	10	3
12-SK Central	2%	-	11%	-	-	-	2%	2%	2%	2%	2%	1%	4%	2%	1%
			ACDE										N		
	43	0	43	0	0	0	18	24	13	16	13	6	7	20	9
13-SK North	4%	-	20%	-	-	-	3%	4%	4%	3%	4%	6%	3%	5%	2%
	.,,		ACDE					1,10	.,,,		.,,	N		N	_,,
	51	0	51	0	0	0	25	25	10	21	19	2	11	11	27
14-SK Regina	4%	-	24%	-	-	-	4%	4%	3%	5%	5%	2%	5%	3%	6%
· ·			ACDE												М
	58	0	58	0	0	0	32	26	21	16	21	5	5	17	31
15-SK Saskatoon	5%	-	27%	-	-	-	5%	4%	6%	3%	6%	6%	2%	4%	7%
			ACDE					1,10					-77		L
	145	0	0	145	0	0	71	74	40	56	50	7	18	53	66
16-MB Winnipeg	12%	-	-	58%	-	-	12%	12%	11%	12%	14%	8%	8%	12%	15%
1 - 3	.270			ABDE			. = /0		,0	.2,0	, , ,	3,0	3,0	12,0	L
	69	0	0	69	0	0	33	36	15	28	26	9	18	21	22
17-MB South	6%	-	-	28%	-	-	6%	6%	4%	6%	7%	11%	8%	5%	5%
	270			ABDE			0,0	0,0	.,,	5,0	. , ,	MN	0,0	0,0	5,0
	37	0	0	37	0	0	17	20	17	12	8	5	15	11	6
18-MB North	3%	-	-	15%	-	-	3%	3%	5%	3%	2%	6%	7%	2%	1%
	270	+		ABDE			0,0	0,0	0,0	0,0	-/-	N	MN	-/-	.,,

DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

1A. What age group do you fall into?

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	ATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55 +	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н	I	J	К	L	М	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	84	44	14	25	1	0	51	33	84	0	0	9	28	34	12
18 to 24	7%	6%	6%	10%	16%	21%	9%	5%	22%	-	-	10%	13%	8%	3%
					AB	ABC	G		IJ			N	N	N	
	290	193	47	48	2	0	137	153	290	0	0	8	50	87	143
25 to 34	24%	27%	22%	19%	21%	28%	23%	25%	78%	-	-	10%	23%	20%	31%
		С							IJ				K	K	KLM
	202	120	40	40	2	0	106	96	0	202	0	11	26	71	94
35 to 44	17%	16%	19%	16%	22%	22%	18%	16%	-	43%	-	13%	12%	16%	21%
										HJ					L
	272	175	39	57	2	0	131	141	0	272	0	20	35	115	101
45 to 54	23%	24%	18%	22%	22%	14%	22%	23%	-	57%	-	23%	16%	26%	22%
										HJ				L	
	153	96	27	28	1	0	76	76	0	0	153	7	29	65	52
55 to 64	13%	13%	13%	11%	12%	14%	13%	13%	-	-	43%	8%	13%	15%	11%
											HI				
	110	61	24	25	1	0	49	62	0	0	110	13	21	43	32
65 to 74	9%	8%	11%	10%	7%	1%	8%	10%	-	-	31%	15%	10%	10%	7%
		Е	E	Е							HI	N			
	90	38	22	30	0	0	40	50	0	0	90	19	27	20	23
75+	7%	5%	10%	12%	-	-	7%	8%	-	-	25%	22%	12%	5%	5%
			ADE	ADE							HI	LMN	MN		
STATISTICS															
Average age	47	46	48	48	41	38	46	47	28	46	68	54	47	47	45
Average age		DE	ADE	DE		-				Н	HI	LMN	-		
Standard Deviation	16.8	16	18	18.1	15.1	0	16.7	16.9	4.3	6.1	9.1	20.4	19.6	15.8	15.2
Standard Error	0.5	0.6	1.3	1.2	1.7	0	0.7	0.7	0.2	0.3	0.5	1.9	1.3	0.8	0.7

ISSUES

1. Thinking about the federal election, of the following issues which is the one that you would most like the party leaders to address?

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>HS</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	HS	Post Sec	Univ
Danie All manuar danta		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	l	J	K	L	M	N
Base: All respondents	4004	0.40	407	000			0.40	550	000	400	200	445	040	440	440
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	422	254	83	82	2	1	163	259	104	154	163	36	90	159	135
Health care	35%	35%	39%	33%	28%	34%	28%	42%	28%	33%	46%	42%	42%	36%	29%
								F			HI	N	N	N	
	127	70	24	30	2	0	68	59	53	41	32	10	19	44	53
The environment	11%	10%	11%	12%	26%	12%	11%	10%	14%	9%	9%	11%	9%	10%	12%
					ABCE				IJ						
	287	170	50	64	2	0	173	114	86	127	74	17	53	98	119
Job and economic growth	24%	23%	24%	25%	22%	26%	29%	19%	23%	27%	21%	19%	24%	22%	26%
_							G								
	186	115	31	39	0	0	110	76	43	84	58	7	30	64	84
Debt and deficit reduction	15%	16%	15%	16%	5%	7%	19%	12%	12%	18%	16%	8%	14%	15%	18%
		D	10,0	D			G		.=/-	Н				,	K
	141	99	16	25	1	0	60	81	76	52	14	11	23	50	57
Education	12%	14%	7%	10%	15%	17%	10%	13%	20%	11%	4%	12%	11%	12%	12%
	.=/	В	.,,		В	В			IJ	J	.,,	,.	,.	,	12,7
	28	10	9	8	0	0	14	14	5	14	9	4	2	13	9
Other	2%	1%	4%	3%	1%	3%	2%	2%	1%	3%	3%	5%	1%	3%	2%
	270	170	A	270	. 70	270	270	2,0	. 70	370	370	1	170	370	270
	11	7	0	3	0	0	4	6	7	1	3	2	0	7	1
Don't know/Refused	1%	1%	-	1%	2%	1%	1%	1%	2%	0	1%	2%	0	2%	0
DOTT MIOW/TOTAGGG	1 /0	1 70	-	1 /0	B	B	1 /0	1 /0	2/0	0	1 /0	LN	0	2 /0	0

HEALTH CARE CHALLENGES

2. In the context of the federal election, how important is it that each of the party leaders is willing to address the health care challenges facing Canadians? Is it very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important?

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н	1	J	К	L	М	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	825	506	139	172	6	1	350	475	244	323	259	61	149	304	306
Very important	69%	70%	66%	68%	70%	70%	59%	78%	65%	68%	73%	70%	69%	70%	67%
								F			Н				
	324	186	66	70	2	0	200	124	115	134	76	22	61	116	125
Somewhat important	27%	26%	31%	28%	28%	25%	34%	20%	31%	28%	21%	25%	28%	27%	27%
							G		J	J					
	26	21	2	3	0	0	21	5	7	10	9	2	3	7	14
Not very important	2%	3%	1%	1%	2%	-	4%	1%	2%	2%	2%	3%	1%	2%	3%
							G								
	21	12	5	4	0	0	16	5	8	7	5	1	4	6	10
Not at all important	2%	2%	2%	2%	-	3%	3%	1%	2%	2%	2%	1%	2%	1%	2%
						D	G								
	5	2	1	2	0	0	3	1	0	0	5	1	0	2	2
Don't know/Refused	0	0	0	1%	-	1%	1%	0	0	-	1%	1%	0	1%	0
						Α					HI				
TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY															
	1149	692	205	242	8	2	550	599	359	457	334	83	211	420	432
Important (Top2Box)	96%	95%	96%	96%	98%	95%	93%	98%	96%	96%	95%	95%	97%	97%	94%
								F							
	47	33	7	7	0	0	37	9	15	18	14	4	6	13	24
Not important (Low2Box)	4%	4%	3%	3%	2%	3%	6%	2%	4%	4%	4%	4%	3%	3%	5%
							G								

HEALTH CARE CHALLENGES

3. And how important is it that during the election campaign leaders of the federal parties present their plan to ensure that Canadians have a sustainable health care system that meets patient needs? Is it very important, not very important, or not at all important?

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	ATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		А	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н	l I	J	K	L	М	N
Base: All respondents	·														
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	826	504	136	179	6	1	360	466	253	316	257	68	154	298	303
Very important	69%	69%	64%	71%	67%	63%	61%	76%	68%	67%	73%	77%	71%	68%	66%
								F							
	318	184	67	64	3	1	188	131	107	134	77	18	54	123	124
Somewhat important	27%	25%	32%	25%	32%	29%	32%	21%	29%	28%	22%	20%	25%	28%	27%
							G			J					
	34	24	5	4	0	0	26	8	11	16	7	0	4	8	22
Not very important	3%	3%	3%	2%	1%	4%	4%	1%	3%	3%	2%	0	2%	2%	5%
							G								KM
	19	13	2	4	0	0	16	3	3	7	9	2	6	4	8
Not at all important	2%	2%	1%	2%	-	5%	3%	1%	1%	1%	3%	2%	3%	1%	2%
						BD	G								
	3	1	1	1	0	0	2	1	0	1	2	0	0	2	1
Don't know/Refused	0	0	0	1%	-	-	0	0	-	0	1%	-	-	1%	0
TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY															
	1145	689	204	242	8	2	547	597	360	450	334	85	208	420	427
Important (Top2Box)	95%	95%	96%	96%	99%	91%	93%	98%	96%	95%	95%	98%	96%	97%	93%
					Е			F						N	
	53	37	7	8	0	0	42	11	14	23	16	2	9	12	29
Not important (Low2Box)	4%	5%	4%	3%	1%	9%	7%	2%	4%	5%	5%	2%	4%	3%	6%
						BCD	G								М

HEALTH CARE CHALLENGES

4. No matter which party you support, if it fails to present a plan for the future of health care, how likely are you to vote for another party? Please indicate on a scale of 1 to 5 how likely you are to vote for another party with 1 being very unlikely and 5 being very likely.

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		А	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н	I	J	К	L	M	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	204	125	35	42	1	0	96	108	48	83	73	16	35	85	66
[5] Very likely	17%	17%	17%	17%	12%	21%	16%	18%	13%	18%	21%	18%	16%	20%	14%
											Н				
	201	126	27	47	1	0	90	112	84	73	45	15	37	78	72
[4]	17%	17%	13%	19%	10%	13%	15%	18%	22%	15%	13%	17%	17%	18%	16%
									IJ						
	308	185	55	64	3	1	139	169	122	124	62	25	55	101	126
[3]	26%	25%	26%	25%	35%	34%	24%	28%	33%	26%	18%	29%	25%	23%	28%
									J	J					
	166	95	35	35	1	0	87	79	60	69	37	6	33	59	67
[2]	14%	13%	17%	14%	9%	13%	15%	13%	16%	14%	11%	7%	15%	14%	15%
	300	182	54	61	3	0	167	133	56	122	122	23	52	107	119
[1] Very unlikely	25%	25%	25%	24%	33%	14%	28%	22%	15%	26%	35%	26%	24%	24%	26%
		E			E		G			Н	HI				
	21	13	5	2	0	0	12	10	4	3	14	2	6	5	7
Don't know/Refused	2%	2%	3%	1%	-	5%	2%	2%	1%	1%	4%	3%	3%	1%	2%
						CD					HI				
TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY															
	406	251	62	90	2	1	186	220	132	156	118	31	71	163	138
Likely (Top2Box)	34%	35%	29%	36%	22%	34%	31%	36%	35%	33%	33%	35%	33%	37%	30%
		D		D										N	
	466	277	89	96	4	0	254	212	116	191	159	29	85	166	186
Unlikely (Low2Box)	39%	38%	42%	38%	42%	28%	43%	35%	31%	40%	45%	33%	39%	38%	41%
			Е			_	G			Н	Н				
STATISTICS															
	2.9	2.9	2.8	2.9	2.6	3.1	2.8	3	3	2.8	2.7	2.9	2.9	2.9	2.8
Mean						D		F	1						

HEALTH ACT

5. The federal government is the custodian of the Canada Health Act. The Canada Health Act ensures that Canadians, no matter where they live or their ability to pay can get access to medical treatment. Do you believe this role is very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important?

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	ATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>HS</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	HS	Post Sec	Univ
		Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н	I	J	К	L	М	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	908	547	159	193	7	1	417	491	268	356	284	66	176	315	348
Very important	76%	75%	75%	77%	84%	77%	71%	80%	72%	75%	81%	75%	81%	72%	76%
								F			Н		М		
	253	154	48	50	1	0	146	107	94	102	57	18	38	106	91
Somewhat important	21%	21%	23%	20%	15%	17%	25%	18%	25%	22%	16%	21%	18%	24%	20%
							G		J						
	23	18	3	2	0	0	17	6	7	10	6	3	3	10	8
Not very important	2%	2%	1%	1%	-	5%	3%	1%	2%	2%	2%	3%	1%	2%	2%
						BCD	G								
	10	6	1	3	0	0	7	2	4	3	3	1	0	1	8
Not at all important	1%	1%	1%	1%	1%	-	1%	0	1%	1%	1%	1%	-	0	2%
					_	_				_			_	_	M
	7	2	1	3	0	0	3	4	1	2	3	0	0	3	3
Don't know/Refused	1%	0	1%	1%	-	1%	0	1%	0	0	1%	0	-	1%	1%
TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY															
	1162	701	207	243	8	2	564	598	362	459	341	84	214	421	439
Important (Top2Box)	97%	96%	98%	97%	99%	94%	95%	98%	97%	97%	97%	96%	99%	97%	96%
πηνοιαπ (Τορεμολ)	31 /0	30 /0	30 /0	31 /0	99% E	34 /0	33 /0	90% F	31 /0	31 /0	31 /0	30 /0	33 /0	31 /0	30 /0
	33	23	4	5	0	0	24	8	11	14	8	4	3	11	15
Not important (Low2Box)	3%	3%	2%	2%	1%	5%	4%	1%	3%	3%	2%	4%	1%	2%	3%
, , ,		1	,,,		1	D	G	,,,	- 70			,,		,,,	

HEALTH CARE ACCORD

6. In 2004 the federal and provincial governments agreed on a health care accord that determined how much the federal government would contribute to the provincial health care systems. This agreement is set to expire in 2014. Please indicate whether you strongly agree, somewhat agree, somewhat disagree, or strongly disagree with the following statement: It is important that the leaders of the national parties commit to bringing provincial and territorial premiers together with the next prime minister, immediately after the election, to renegotiate the Health Accord that expires in 3 years.

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55 +	<hs< th=""><th>HS</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	HS	Post Sec	Univ
		Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L	М	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	591	358	96	132	4	1	268	323	144	231	217	54	111	212	212
Strongly agree	49%	49%	45%	53%	44%	50%	45%	53%	38%	49%	61%	62%	51%	49%	46%
								F		Н	HI	MN			
	488	286	94	104	4	1	241	247	179	203	106	29	91	178	189
Somewhat agree	41%	39%	44%	41%	45%	40%	41%	41%	48%	43%	30%	33%	42%	41%	41%
									J	J					
	85	58	16	10	0	0	58	27	34	30	21	3	13	32	38
Somewhat disagree	7%	8%	8%	4%	5%	7%	10%	4%	9%	6%	6%	3%	6%	7%	8%
		С					G								
	28	22	2	4	0	0	21	7	13	8	6	1	1	11	14
Strongly disagree	2%	3%	1%	1%	4%	2%	3%	1%	4%	2%	2%	1%	0	2%	3%
							G								
	8	3	3	1	0	0	4	5	4	2	3	0	1	3	5
Don't know/Refused	1%	0	2%	1%	3%	-	1%	1%	1%	0	1%	-	1%	1%	1%
					AC										
TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY															
	1079	643	190	237	8	2	509	570	323	433	323	83	202	390	401
Agree (Top2Box)	90%	89%	90%	94%	89%	91%	86%	93%	86%	91%	92%	95%	93%	90%	88%
				А				F		Н	Н				
	113	80	19	14	1	0	78	35	47	39	27	4	14	42	51
Disagree (Low2Box)	9%	11%	9%	5%	8%	9%	13%	6%	13%	8%	8%	5%	6%	10%	11%
		С					G	1	J					1	

HEALTH CARE INITIATIVES

7. IMPORTANT SUMMARY TABLE [Very/Somewhat important]

Sase: All respondents					REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	ATION	
Sease: All respondents		TOTAL	Alberta		Manitoba		Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55÷	<hs< th=""><th>HS</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	HS	Post Sec	Univ
Unweighted Base			Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L	M	N
Weighted Base 1201 727 212 252 8° 2° 591 610 374 474 353 87° 217 435 457 1) A program that will ensure that all Canadians have reasonable access to prescription drugs based on their need, not their ability to pay 1131 678 201 242 8 2 546 585 351 446 333 84 207 411 426 8 94% 93% 95% 96% 99% 87% 92% 96% 94% 94% 94% 96% 95% 95% 95% 95% 96% 99% 87% 92% 96% 94% 94% 94% 96% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95	Base: All respondents															
1) A program that will ensure that all Canadians have reasonable access to prescription drugs based on their need, not their ability to pay 1131 678 201 242 8 2 546 585 351 446 333 84 207 411 426 94% 93% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95	Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
reasonable access to prescription drugs based on their need, not their ability to pay 1131 678 201 242 8 2 546 585 351 446 333 84 207 411 426 94% 93% 95% 96% 99% 87% 92% 96% 94% 94% 94% 96% 95% 95% 93% E E E E E E F F F F F F F F F F F F F	Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
Column F F F F F F F F F	reasonable access to prescription drugs based on															426
2) A home care program that would allow patients to go back to their homes with the assistance of their family or friends, and when necessary the assistance of a health care professional 1098 658 197 233 8 2 518 579 326 439 332 82 203 393 415 91% 90% 93% 92% 96% 91% 88% 95% 87% 93% 94% 94% 94% 90% 91% 91% 90% 91% 91% 90% 91% 91% 90% 91% 91% 90% 91% 91% 90% 91% 91% 91% 90% 91% 91% 91% 90% 91% 91% 91% 91% 91% 91% 91% 91% 91% 91		94%					87%	92%		94%	94%	94%	96%	95%	95%	93%
3) A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home	go back to their homes with the assistance of their family or friends, and when necessary the assistance	1098	658	197	233	8	2	518	579	326	439	332	82	203	393	415
3) A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home 1144 688 204 242 8 2 545 599 350 454 340 85 209 413 433	or a ribality barb professional	91%	90%	93%	92%	96%	91%	88%	95%	87%	93%	94%	94%	94%	90%	91%
who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home 1144 688 204 242 8 2 545 599 350 454 340 85 209 413 433									F		Н	Н				I
3370 3370 3070 3070 3470 3270 3470 3070 3070 3070 3070 3070 3070	who need the assistance and the support of a health															433
		93%	93%	3076	30%	30%	3470	3276	50% E	3476	30%	30%	3176	30%	3376	33%

HEALTH CARE INITIATIVES

7. NOT IMPORTANT SUMMARY TABLE [Not very/Not at all important]

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female G	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>HS</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	HS	Post Sec	Univ
Base: All respondents		А	В	С	D	E	Г	G	Н	I	J	K	L	M	N
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
A program that will ensure that all Canadians have reasonable access to prescription drugs based on their need, not their ability to pay	65 5%	47 6%	10 5%	8 3%	0 1%	0 11% CD	44 7% G	21 4%	23 6%	28 6%	15 4%	4 4%	8 4%	21 5%	32 7%
A home care program that would allow patients to go back to their homes with the assistance of their family or friends, and when necessary the assistance of a health care professional	95 8%	65 9%	13 6%	17 7%	0 4%	0 8%	70 12%	25 4%	46 12%	34 7%	14 4%	5 6%	11 5%	36 8%	42 9%
A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home	50	37	6	7	0	0	G 44	6	IJ 24	19	7	2	7	20	22
	4%	5%	3%	3%	4%	5%	7%	1%	6%	4%	2%	3%	3%	4%	5%
							G		J						

HEALTH CARE INITIATIVES

7. Please tell me whether each of the following initiatives is very important, somewhat important, or not at all important to you: 1) A program that will ensure that all Canadians have reasonable access to prescription drugs based on their need, not their ability to pay?

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L	M	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	775	450	140	178	6	1	342	433	251	284	240	72	147	288	266
Very important	65%	62%	66%	71%	66%	65%	58%	71%	67%	60%	68%	82%	68%	66%	58%
				Α				F	I		I	LMN	N	N	
	356	228	61	64	3	0	204	153	101	163	93	12	60	123	160
Somewhat important	30%	31%	29%	26%	33%	22%	34%	25%	27%	34%	26%	14%	27%	28%	35%
							G			HJ			K	K	KM
	45	35	5	5	0	0	28	16	15	20	10	1	5	18	21
Not very important	4%	5%	2%	2%	-	8%	5%	3%	4%	4%	3%	1%	2%	4%	4%
						BCD									
	21	12	5	3	0	0	16	5	8	7	5	3	3	3	11
Not at all important	2%	2%	3%	1%	1%	3%	3%	1%	2%	2%	1%	3%	2%	1%	2%
							G					M			
	5	2	1	1	0	0	1	4	0	0	4	0	2	3	0
Don't know/Refused	0	0	0	1%	-	3%	0	1%	0	0	1%	-	1%	1%	-
						ABD					HI				
TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY															
	1131	678	201	242	8	2	546	585	351	446	333	84	207	411	426
Important (Top2Box)	94%	93%	95%	96%	99%	87%	92%	96%	94%	94%	94%	96%	95%	95%	93%
		Е	E	Е	E			F							
	65	47	10	8	0	0	44	21	23	28	15	4	8	21	32
Not important (Low2Box)	5%	6%	5%	3%	1%	11%	7%	4%	6%	6%	4%	4%	4%	5%	7%
						CD	G								

HEALTH CARE INITIATIVES

7. Please tell me whether each of the following initiatives is very important, somewhat important, or not at all important to you: 2) A home care program that would allow patients to go back to their homes with the assistance of their family or friends,?

				REGION			GEN	NDER		AGE			EDU	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L	М	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	666	395	109	155	6	1	271	396	174	259	233	63	136	226	237
Very important	55%	54%	51%	61%	69%	71%	46%	65%	46%	55%	66%	72%	63%	52%	52%
				В	AB	AB		F		Н	HI	MN	MN		
	431	262	89	78	2	0	248	184	153	180	99	19	67	168	178
Somewhat important	36%	36%	42%	31%	27%	21%	42%	30%	41%	38%	28%	22%	31%	39%	39%
		E	CDE				G		J	J				K	K
	67	46	9	11	0	0	53	14	37	24	6	1	8	26	32
Not very important	6%	6%	4%	5%	2%	5%	9%	2%	10%	5%	2%	1%	4%	6%	7%
							G		IJ	J					
	28	19	4	5	0	0	17	11	10	10	8	4	2	11	11
Not at all important	2%	3%	2%	2%	1%	3%	3%	2%	3%	2%	2%	5%	1%	2%	2%
	9	4	2	2	0	0	3	6	1	1	6	0	3	6	0
Don't know/Refused	1%	1%	1%	1%	-	1%	0	1%	0	0	2%	0	1%	1%	-
											l l		N	N	
TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY															
	1098	658	197	233	8	2	518	579	326	439	332	82	203	393	415
Important (Top2Box)	91%	90%	93%	92%	96%	91%	88%	95%	87%	93%	94%	94%	94%	90%	91%
								F		Н	Н				
	95	65	13	17	0	0	70	25	46	34	14	5	11	36	42
Not important (Low2Box)	8%	9%	6%	7%	4%	8%	12%	4%	12%	7%	4%	6%	5%	8%	9%
							G		IJ						

HEALTH CARE INITIATIVES

7. Please tell me whether each of the following initiatives is very important, somewhat important, or not at all important to you: 3) A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home?

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L	М	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	725	416	128	174	5	1	303	421	194	277	254	65	142	249	266
Very important	60%	57%	60%	69%	63%	70%	51%	69%	52%	58%	72%	75%	66%	57%	58%
				Α		Α		F			HI	MN			
	419	272	76	68	3	0	242	177	156	177	86	20	66	165	167
Somewhat important	35%	37%	36%	27%	33%	24%	41%	29%	42%	37%	24%	23%	30%	38%	36%
		CE					G		J	J				K	K
	38	29	4	5	0	0	35	3	18	16	3	0	6	17	15
Not very important	3%	4%	2%	2%	2%	3%	6%	0	5%	3%	1%	-	3%	4%	3%
							G		J	J					
	12	8	2	2	0	0	9	3	5	3	4	2	1	2	6
Not at all important	1%	1%	1%	1%	1%	2%	2%	1%	1%	1%	1%	3%	0	1%	1%
	7	2	2	3	0	0	2	5	0	1	6	0	2	2	3
Don't know/Refused	1%	0	1%	1%	-	1%	0	1%	-	0	2%	-	1%	1%	1%
											HI				
TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY															
	1144	688	204	242	8	2	545	599	350	454	340	85	209	413	433
Important (Top2Box)	95%	95%	96%	96%	96%	94%	92%	98%	94%	96%	96%	97%	96%	95%	95%
								F							
·	50	37	6	7	0	0	44	6	24	19	7	2	7	20	22
Not important (Low2Box)	4%	5%	3%	3%	4%	5%	7%	1%	6%	4%	2%	3%	3%	4%	5%
							G		J						

HEALTH CARE PROGRAMS

8. Of these three programs, which is the most important to you?

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н	I	J	К	L	M	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
A program that will ensure that all Canadians have reasonable access to prescription drugs based on their need, not their ability to pay	460 38%	269 37%	93 44%	94 37%	3 40%	1 32%	219 37%	240 39%	170 46% J	185 39% J	105 30%	38 44%	76 35%	171 39%	173 38%
A home care program that would allow patients to go back to their homes with the assistance of their family or friends, and when necessary the assistance of a health care professional	391 33%	246 34%	57 27%	85 34%	3 36%	1 34%	194 33%	197 32%	104 28%	161 34%	126 36% H	24 27%	86 39% N	139 32%	141 31%
A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home	321 27%	198 27%	57 27%	64 25%	2 21%	0 26%	161 27%	160 26%	90 24%	125 26%	106 30%	23 27%	51 24%	120 28%	126 27%
	29	13	6	9	0	0	16	14	9	4	16	2	4	5	17
Don't know/Refused	2%	2%	3%	4%	2%	8% AB	3%	2%	2%	1%	5% I	2%	2%	1%	4% M

DEMOGRAPHICS

9. Do you consider yourself to be a:

		REGION						IDER		AGE			EDUC	ATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L	М	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	558	381	75	99	2	1	295	262	155	230	173	28	118	224	187
Conservative	46%	52%	36%	39%	24%	33%	50%	43%	41%	48%	49%	32%	54%	51%	41%
		BCDE		D			G						KN	KN	
	201	119	28	51	3	0	97	104	64	87	50	8	22	59	113
Liberal	17%	16%	13%	20%	31%	25%	16%	17%	17%	18%	14%	9%	10%	13%	25%
					AB	В									KLM
	157	68	44	43	2	0	61	96	61	54	41	15	24	48	70
New Democrat	13%	9%	21%	17%	19%	19%	10%	16%	16%	11%	12%	17%	11%	11%	15%
			Α	Α	Α	Α		F							
	62	41	11	10	0	0	38	24	26	22	14	6	9	29	18
Green Party supporter	5%	6%	5%	4%	2%	6%	6%	4%	7%	5%	4%	7%	4%	7%	4%
	82	45	19	18	0	0	46	36	22	32	28	8	13	31	30
Something else	7%	6%	9%	7%	4%	5%	8%	6%	6%	7%	8%	9%	6%	7%	7%
	141	73	35	32	2	0	53	88	45	49	47	22	32	45	40
Don't know/Refused	12%	10%	17%	13%	20%	12%	9%	14%	12%	10%	13%	25%	15%	10%	9%
			Α		Α			F				LMN	N		

DEMOGRAPHICS

10. What is the highest level of schooling that you have completed?

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>HS</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	HS	Post Sec	Univ
		Α	В	С	D	ш	F	G	Н	1	J	K	L	M	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	20	10	5	5	0	0	14	6	0	11	9	20	0	0	0
Public/elementary school	2%	1%	2%	2%	-	10%	2%	1%	0	2%	2%	23%	-	-	-
						ABCD				Н	Н	LMN			
	68	37	12	17	1	0	33	34	17	20	31	68	0	0	0
Some high school	6%	5%	6%	7%	17%	27%	6%	6%	5%	4%	9%	77%	-	-	-
					ABC	ABC					HI	LMN			
	217	124	41	51	1	0	100	117	79	61	77	0	217	0	0
Graduated high school	18%	17%	19%	20%	12%	19%	17%	19%	21%	13%	22%	-	100%	-	-
									1		1		KMN		
	289	180	48	59	3	0	131	158	81	125	83	0	0	289	0
Vocational/technical College	24%	25%	23%	23%	33%	10%	22%	26%	22%	26%	24%	-	-	66%	-
		E	E	E	E									KLN	
	146	91	29	25	1	0	73	73	40	60	46	0	0	146	0
Some university	12%	12%	14%	10%	6%	6%	12%	12%	11%	13%	13%	-	-	34%	-
														KLN	
·	457	284	76	94	3	0	238	220	155	195	107	0	0	0	457
Graduated university	38%	39%	36%	37%	31%	28%	40%	36%	42%	41%	30%	-	-	-	100%
									J	J					KLM
·	4	1	1	1	0	0	2	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0
Don't know/Refused	0	0	1%	0	2%	-	0	0	0	0	0	-	-	-	-
					Α										

DEMOGRAPHICS

11. Can you please tell me your total household income for everyone in your household for the year 2010?

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Allegate	Saskatchewa	Manitoba	Northwest	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>HS</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	HS	Post Sec	Univ
	TOTAL	Alberta A	n B	C	Territories D	Nunavut E	F	G	16-34 H	30-04	J	K	L L	M	N
Base: All respondents		A	В	C	D			G	П		J	I N	L	IVI	IN
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
. 3	68	35	11	20	1	0	24	43	20	19	29	24	13	21	10
Less than \$20,000	6%	5%	5%	8%	7%	23%	4%	7%	5%	4%	8%	27%	6%	5%	2%
2000 than \$20,000	070	370	370	070	7 70	ABCD	770	F	370	770	I	LMN	N	N	270
	91	50	17	23	0	0	37	54	37	21	33	17	24	34	16
\$20,000 - just under \$30,000	8%	7%	8%	9%	5%	10%	6%	9%	10%	4%	9%	19%	11%	8%	4%
, ., , ,									I	.,,	I	MN	N	N	.,,,
	110	57	21	31	0	0	47	63	33	23	54	14	30	37	29
\$30,000 - just under \$40,000	9%	8%	10%	12%	1%	2%	8%	10%	9%	5%	15%	16%	14%	8%	6%
		D	D	ADE					I.		HI	MN	N		
	112	56	32	24	0	0	53	59	35	33	44	10	29	47	26
\$40,000 - just under \$50,000	9%	8%	15%	10%	4%	6%	9%	10%	9%	7%	12%	11%	13%	11%	6%
			AD								!		N	N	
	71	41	13	17	0	0	31	40	18	34	19	2	12	35	22
\$50,000 - just under \$60,000	6%	6%	6%	7%	4%	4%	5%	7%	5%	7%	5%	2%	6%	8%	5%
	75	46	8	20	1	0	39	36	16	31	28	4	15	26	31
\$60,000 - just under \$70,000	6%	6%	4%	8%	8%	4%	7%	6%	4%	7%	8%	4%	7%	6%	7%
	88	39	27	21	1	0	44	44	32	36	20	0	13	37	38
\$70,000 - just under \$80,000	7%	5%	13%	8%	7%	2%	7%	7%	9%	8%	6%	0	6%	8%	8%
			AE										K	K	K
	53	33	9	11	0	0	26	28	17	22	15	2	10	19	23
\$80,000 - just under \$90,000	4%	5%	4%	4%	4%	4%	4%	5%	5%	5%	4%	2%	4%	4%	5%
															1
\$20,000 instruments \$400,000	66	55	3	7	1	0	31	35	25	24	17	0	8	25	31
\$90,000 - just under \$100,000	5%	8%	2%	3%	7%	3%	5%	6%	7%	5%	5%	-	4%	6%	7%
	445	BC 70	07	47	В	0	05	50	45	50	45		40	K	K
\$100,000 - just under \$120,000	115 10%	70 10%	27 13%	17 7%	1 12%	0	65 11%	50 8%	45 12%	56 12%	15 4%	3	16 7%	39 9%	57 13%
\$100,000 - just under \$120,000	10%	10%	C C	1%	12%	5%	11%	8%	12% J	J	4%	3%	1%	9%	13% K
	78	54	10	13	0	0	41	37	20	48	10	1	11	19	47
\$120,000 - just under \$140,000	7%	7%	5%	5%	6%	9%	7%	6%	5%	10%	3%	2%	5%	4%	10%
ψ120,000 just under ψ140,000	1 70	1 70	370	370	070	370	7 70	070	370	HJ	370	270	370	470	KLM
	44	33	3	7	1	0	27	17	16	22	6	2	5	15	21
\$140,000 - just under \$160,000	4%	5%	1%	3%	8%	5%	5%	3%	4%	5%	2%	2%	2%	4%	5%
, , ,	170	В	.,,	070	BC	В	0,0	0,0	1,70	J	270	270	2,0	1,70	0,0
	23	19	2	2	0	0	16	6	7	12	4	0	3	9	10
\$160,000 - just under \$180,000	2%	3%	1%	1%	4%	4%	3%	1%	2%	3%	1%	-	2%	2%	2%
					BC	BC	G								
	28	21	2	5	0	0	14	14	10	15	3	0	4	8	16
\$180,000 - just under \$ 200,000	2%	3%	1%	2%	5%	5%	2%	2%	3%	3%	1%	0	2%	2%	4%
					В	В				J					
	52	45	2	4	1	0	34	19	15	32	5	0	2	13	37
\$200,000 or over	4%	6%	1%	2%	9%	5%	6%	3%	4%	7%	1%	-	1%	3%	8%
		BC			BC	BC	G			J					KLM
	127	74	23	29	1	0	62	65	29	45	53	9	22	50	43
Don't know/Refused	11%	10%	11%	12%	8%	8%	11%	11%	8%	10%	15%	10%	10%	12%	9%
											HI				

DEMOGRAPHICS

12. Which of the following best describes your employment status?

				REGION			GEN	NDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L	M	N
Base: All respondents	_	,													
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
W. I	555	369	80	100	5	1	332	223	205	284	66	23	84	200	249
Working full-time (35 or more hours per week)	46%	51%	38%	40%	56%	50%	56%	37%	55%	60%	19%	26%	39%	46%	54%
		BC			BC		G		J	J			K	K	KLM
Working part-time (less than 35 hours per week)	112	64	22	26	1	0	30	82	45	41	25	6	19	45	42
working part-time (less than 35 hours per week)	9%	9%	10%	10%	7%	7%	5%	13%	12%	9%	7%	7%	9%	10%	9%
								F	J						
	154	90	38	25	0	0	92	62	37	70	46	11	27	49	66
Self-employed	13%	12%	18%	10%	5%	8%	15%	10%	10%	15%	13%	12%	13%	11%	14%
			CD				G								
	29	18	3	7	1	0	14	15	9	14	7	4	9	10	6
Unemployed, but looking for work	2%	2%	2%	3%	9%	18%	2%	2%	2%	3%	2%	5%	4%	2%	1%
					ABC	ABC						N	N		
	42	23	8	10	1	0	18	25	38	5	0	3	7	20	13
Attending school full-time/A student	4%	3%	4%	4%	8%	4%	3%	4%	10%	1%	-	4%	3%	5%	3%
					Α				IJ						
	195	96	40	59	0	0	82	113	0	6	190	25	46	60	65
Retired	16%	13%	19%	23%	5%	2%	14%	19%	-	1%	54%	28%	21%	14%	14%
		Е	ADE	ADE				F			HI	MN	MN		
Not in work force (Homemaker/Unemployed, not	65	41	11	13	0	0	12	53	27	31	6	11	13	35	6
looking for work)	5%	6%	5%	5%	5%	3%	2%	9%	7%	7%	2%	12%	6%	8%	1%
• ,		1					-7.5	F	J	J	-73	N N	N	N	
	44	25	9	9	0	0	9	35	13	18	13	6	11	16	11
Other	4%	4%	4%	4%	6%	5%	2%	6%	3%	4%	4%	7%	5%	4%	2%
		†						F							
	4	1	1	2	0	0	2	3	0	4	0	0	0	1	1
Don't know/Refused	0	0	1%	1%	-	2%	0	0	0	1%	0	0	0	0	0
		†				AD									

DEMOGRAPHICS

13. Are you single, married, widowed, separated, divorced or living common-law?

				REGION			GEN	IDER		AGE			EDUC	CATION	
	TOTAL	Alberta	Saskatchewa n	Manitoba	Northwest Territories	Nunavut	Male	Female	18-34	35-54	55+	<hs< th=""><th>нѕ</th><th>Post Sec</th><th>Univ</th></hs<>	нѕ	Post Sec	Univ
		А	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н	I	J	К	L	М	N
Base: All respondents															
Unweighted Base	1201	642	187	222	75	75	648	553	336	483	382	117	212	419	448
Weighted Base	1201	727	212	252	8*	2*	591	610	374	474	353	87*	217	435	457
	260	151	42	64	3	1	146	114	144	74	42	19	53	94	93
Single	22%	21%	20%	25%	31%	37%	25%	19%	38%	16%	12%	22%	24%	22%	20%
						AB	G		IJ						
	659	403	128	124	3	0	347	312	153	314	191	37	96	245	281
Married	55%	55%	60%	49%	37%	27%	59%	51%	41%	66%	54%	42%	44%	56%	61%
		DE	CDE	E			G			HJ	Н			KL	KL
	76	39	12	25	0	0	14	62	1	11	63	13	31	16	15
Widowed	6%	5%	5%	10%	-	1%	2%	10%	0	2%	18%	15%	14%	4%	3%
				ADE				F		Н	HI	MN	MN		
	19	15	2	2	0	0	10	9	6	10	3	2	1	12	4
Separated	2%	2%	1%	1%	1%	4%	2%	1%	2%	2%	1%	3%	1%	3%	1%
						BC									
	73	52	5	15	0	0	28	45	4	28	41	6	13	30	24
Divorced	6%	7%	3%	6%	5%	4%	5%	7%	1%	6%	12%	7%	6%	7%	5%
		В								Н	HI				
	110	65	21	21	2	0	45	64	64	33	13	10	24	38	38
Living common-law	9%	9%	10%	8%	26%	26%	8%	11%	17%	7%	4%	11%	11%	9%	8%
					ABC	ABC			IJ	J					
	5	1	2	1	0	0	1	4	1	3	0	0	0	0	3
Don't know/Refused	0	0	1%	0	1%	-	0	1%	0	1%	0	-	-	-	1%